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Memorandum: 

To: 
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Re: 

All Prospective Bidders 

Administrator of the Courts 

Amendment no. 3
Ref: IFB 22-22; Rehabilitation of Guam Historic Courthouse 

Below are responses to questions submitted to my office: 

1. On the motorized window shades, are we supposed to quote for Mechoshade only? The
specification states, substitution is not permitted which is a conflict with dwg. A 1.5 & A 1.6
callout.

Response: No, you do not need to quote for Mechoshade only. Mechoshade is only used as a
"Basis of Design" for SPECIFICATION SECTION 12496 Motorized Window Shade. Substitution is
permitted. See page 12496-7 of Attachment· A, PART 2 Manufacturers, 2.1 which lists Mecho,
Draper and Open, Approved Equal.

2. Also, our vendor came back to us today asking for a specific model or system for the shades. Our
specification only gives us options but does not state what particular model, system, solar shade cloth,
blackout shade cloth, etc.

Response: See Attachment B · Mecho cut sheet with features highlighted in RED. Please use
these features as your guide for specifying your product submission.

3. We are still waiting for price proposals from our vendors on electrical materials (panel boards, light
fixtures, etc.) and finishes (motorized window shades, toilet partitions, operable panel partitions, etc.),
can we please request a two (2) week extension on the bid date.

Response: Deadline to submit bids is changed from July 6, 2022 at 2pm, Guam Standard Time to
July 11, 2022 at 2pm, Guam Standard Time.
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4. Request if there is a possible Extension of time for the Construction Duration? November 30, 2022 is
kind of too tight for completion.

Response: At this time, the Judiciary is unable to extend the completion date as requested.
However, the terms of the contract that will be awarded under this IFB will allow justified delays
approved at the discretion of the Administrator of the Courts.

Please be reminded that this Amendment shall be acknowledged in your proposal. Failure to 

acknowledge this Amendment no. 3 shall result in disqualification from this IFB.

Should you have any questions please contact the Procurement Office at (671) 475-3175/3393 or email at 

mantonio@guamcourts.org and/or jpcepeda@guamcourts.org. 

Cc: IFB File/P&FMD 

�fnu-L.tJ� 
KRISTINA L. BAIRD 
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